Minutes Peregian Springs SS SafeST Committee Meeting

Date/Time: Friday 04 May 2018 9.30 a.m. Location: Peregian Springs SS Meeting Room Gwen Sands - principal@peregiansss.eq.edu.au (Chair), Dave Foxover -**Invited Attendees:** dfoxo1@eq.edu.au (DP), Jason Cook Jason.cook@det.qld.gov.au (PPP Central Office), Sgt Hardy Worth - worth.hardyw@police.qld.gov.au (Coolum Police), Marlene Fisher fisher.marleney@police.qld.gov.au (Adopt a Cop), Judy Morley judy.morley@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au, Neil Edgar - neil.edgar@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au, Hannah Richardson – Hannah.richardson@sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au, Clint Dunham – clint.dunham@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au (SCRC); Dave Williams dave@davewilliams.com.au (P&C); Marinus Van Gemeren - Marinus.Van.Gemeren@tmr.qld.gov.au Attendees: Gwen Sands, David Foxover, Dave Williams Apologies: Rod Zinn, Marinus Van Gemeren, Jason Cook, Judy Morley, Clint Dunham No response: Sgt Hardy Worth, Marlene Fisher, Neil Edgar, Hannah Richardson Elaine Williamsz (ewill300@eq.edu.au) Secretariat:

ltem No.	Agenda Item	Responsible Officer	Action
1	Welcome and Apologies	Gwen	
2	Confirmation of Minutes from Previous Meeting	Gwen	Approval and Noting
3	Business Arising from Previous Minutes	Gwen	Nil
4	Correspondence received Advice re new crossing 	Gwen	
5	 Correspondence Sent Letter to Lee Berrill requesting new Travel Smart signage for the front fence Dave Williams to Steve Robinson requesting support for SafeST Gwen Sands to SafeST committee. Requesting suggestions for alternate meeting time. 	Gwen	 Lee replied that these are no longer available No reply to date Replies received from Marinus and Jason
5	 Travel Smart Update Planned activities for 2018 – May 18 Walk to School day. Dave will contact police to ask for their 	Dave Foxover	

	involvement. Dave has requested		
	additional stickers for student participation.		
	 Ride to School Day was a success with many students participating and an improvement noted to school carpark traffic. 		
6	 Principal's Report Impact of growing student numbers anticipated to be 1100 in 2019 Impact of community attitudes and behaviour. An improvement in community attitude was noted. Parent community is generally supportive of school initiatives and attempts at problem solving around traffic and safety. There has been a marked drop in complaints to the school about traffic and parking. New crossing installed and operational. Positive response from parents and community to this new crossing. Standard response to emails and other correspondence about the car park 	Gwen	
7	Qld Police Service Report	Marlene or Hardy	None received
8	Local Council Report	Hannah	None received
10	PPP Report	Jason Cook	None received
11	Other Business Management of the Car Park and Drop Off/Pick Up Zone Dave Williams and volunteers closed the Green Drop Zone for a period of time in Term 1 2018. Positive effect reported during this time for buses and access to properties by surrounding residents. Added attention to the problem by community members and promotion of Green Zone and its use has been improved by this initiative. No volunteers are able to man the zone on a regular basis and school is unable to spare staff for the role. Discussion about closure of green Zone by Council following absence of volunteers and inability of parents to follow Green Zone instructions. Possible impact on parking and traffic resulting from this was discussed.	Dave Williams	

	Gate for Green Zone deemed too expensive by council.
	Suggestion by Gwen that random closure of Green Zone would be advantageous. Suggested that Dave Williams approach council for an official sign for use by volunteers on random basis.
	Dave Williams will contact council for approvals and possibility of a sign.
	Police random visits to school would be very helpful. No visits by police this school year so far.
	Non-attendance by council and police at SafeSt meetings is hindering progress.
	Dave Williams will focus attention on getting police and council representatives to attend.
12	Next Meeting Friday 27 July – 9.30 a.m.

Meeting closed 9.55 a.m.